has gone into practice in Goldsboro.

Dr. Robert Trumbo completed his surgical residency on February 28, and left immediately for Orlando, Florida, where he went into practice with Dr. Don Robertson. Dr. Trumbo's wife and children left for Orlando the first of February to move into their new home.

Medicine

Dr. Claire Morrison, Instructor in Medicine, left the Department on April 1. She has served as attending physician to Hanes House and as Fellow in Dr. Hickam's laboratory. She will visit her parents' home in Ireland for several weeks with her new baby. On her return, she will join her husband, Dr. Ashton Morrison, at the University of Pennsylvania.

Physical Therapy

The Physical Therapy Department took an active part in the state wide Physical Therapy Week, February 16-23. Mrs. Eleanor Malone and Mr. John Riebel contributed newspaper articles; Miss Helen Kaiser and Mr. Roy Gilchrist were interviewed on local radio programs. As a climax to the week, an open house was held in the department February 21. Among the guests were eight high school and college students.

Mr. John Riebel and Mrs. Grace Horton were invited to attend the Institute on the Responsibilities in the Education of the Physical Therapy Student, sponsored jointly by the American Physical Therapy Association and the Office of Vocational Rehabilitation, in Norman, Oklahoma, March 23-28.

0S Duke Hospital Durham, N. C.

Pediatrics

Dr. Shirley Kirkman has returned after two months' rotation on the contagious disease service at Charity Hospital, New Orleans.

Dr. Barbara Wilmer, Assistant Resident on Pediatrics at Chapel Hill, worked with Dr. Ahlie Howell in Pediatric Hematology during January and February.

Bacteriology

Mrs. Shirley Crumpton, secretary for Dr. N. F. Conant, resigned the end of March and was replaced by Mrs. Edith Renegar.

Dr. Hilda Pope Willett has a new technician, Carolyn Brimley.

Grandma's Attic or Country Store?

(Continued from page 3) ren Wagner, since 1949 the receiving man who is also responsible for taking the semi-annual inventories; Miss Teresa Arena, on the staff since 1936, who keeps the perpetual inventory; Mrs. Gloria Hayes, with one and a half years' service, who records purchases, files, and orders stock; and Mr. Ollie Mims, in the Storeroom since July 1957, who fills orders and turns

From the Auxiliary

(Continued from page 7)

them over to the delivery men.

selected right here in our own Auxiliary. The Duke Auxiliary represents women from the whole community, all with one common thought in mind— "to do something useful for the hospital . . . giving patients a service money couldn't buy.''

This, then is what the cherry-pink smock symbolizes: doing a service that can be repaid only with the feeling you have when you know you are needed and have helped.

The next General Meeting of the Auxiliary will be held April 22 at 8 p.m. Officers for the coming year will be elected.

O. R. 1958

(Continued from page 2) "snow blindness." Typical of the endless attention to detail, are the new basin stands. Instead of having the basin on a draped table, it can now be locked on a rolling stand designed to make draping unnecessary. Three basins are used in each operation, and it is estimated that the new stands will save 25,000 sterile sheets a year!

Staff Quarters. By enclosing an unused roof space on the fourth floor, a lounge with a small library area has been provided for the staff. An extra dividend comes from this lounge because its roof will be used as a sun deck. This sun deck on the fifth floor opens off a small dining room for operating room personnel. Also on the fifth floor are lockers which can accommodate all operating room staff and students.

This segment of the Duke Medical Center—the operating rooms and related areas—provides the setting in which surgeons, anesthetists, nurses, and their supporting staffs perform approximately 15,000 operative procedures a year.

Dr. Paul M. Gross Allen Building Duke University